



LET'S TALK!

ucjubel@ucl.ac.uk

+447425685234

/in/belluccilorenzo

/lorenzobellucci

/lorenzobellucci

@bellucci.lorenzo

Lorenzo Bellucci

STUDENT | MSc HCI - UCL

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

Lorenzo, Italian, 24 years old, loves visual and is well up in the world of UI & UX design. Passionate about Social Sciences, excellent Communicator with strong Problem Solving mentality. Loves traveling, exploring different cultures and learning new languages. I worked in a Startup taking care about visuals and collaborating in the UXD processes. Now I am looking to build a career as a UX Designer.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS:

Tools

Sketch App

Photoshop

InDesign

InVision

Design

User Experience

User Interface

Wreframing

Prototyping

User Research

LANGUAGES:

ITALIAN

Native Proficiency

ENGLISH

Full Professional Proficiency

SPANISH

Intermediate Proficiency

GERMAN

Beginner Proficiency

WORK EXPERIENCE:

March 2017 - May 2017 - 3 months

Visual Designer

Thingthing Ltd. - (Fleksy). Barcelona, Spain

January 2017 - March 2017 - 3 months

UI Designer

Freelance

EDUCATION:

From September 2017

MSc Human-Computer Interaction.

University College London - In progress

September 2015 - January 2016

Scholarship Erasmus.

Swansea University - Marketing & Public Relations.

October 2013 - December 2016

BA Communication, Languages and Cultures.

University of Siena - 110/110 with honours

HOBBIES & INTERESTS:



Cinema



Music



Reading



Traveling